The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 27, 2021

9:30 AM

VOTE

REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 1)

Committee on Women and Gender Equity

Darma V. Diaz, Chair Members: Laurie A. Cumbo, James F. Gennaro, Ben Kallos, Brad S. Lander, Farah N. Louis and Helen K. Rosenthal

Roll Call	
	Present: D. Diaz, Cumbo, Gennaro, Kallos, Lander, Louis and Rosenthal
	Other Council Members Attending: Chin
Res 0920-2019	Resolution urging the United States Congress and the New York State Legislature to support a woman's right to abortion, and to oppose a ban on sex-selective abortions, which perpetuate racial stereotypes and undermine access to care.
	Attachments: Res. No. 920, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 10/28/20, Hearing Testimony 10/28/20, Hearing Transcript 10/28/20, Proposed Res. No. 920-A - 5/24/21, Committee Report 5/27/21, Hearing Transcript 5/27/21, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-27-21
	Proposed Res. No. 920-A
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Res. No. 920, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 10/28/20, Hearing Testimony 10/28/20, Hearing Transcript 10/28/20, Proposed Res. No. 920-A - 5/24/21, Committee Report 5/27/21, Hearing Transcript 5/27/21, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-27-21
	This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Res. No. 920, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 10/28/20, Hearing Testimony 10/28/20, Hearing Transcript 10/28/20, Proposed Res. No. 920-A - 5/24/21, Committee Report 5/27/21, Hearing Transcript 5/27/21, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-27-21
	This Resolution was Amended by Committee

Res 0920-2019-A Resolution urging the United States Congress and the New York State Legislature to support a woman's right to abortion, and to oppose a ban on sex-selective abortions, which perpetuate racial stereotypes and undermine access to care.

Attachments: Res. No. 920, June 13, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-13-19, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 13, 2019, Committee Report 10/28/20, Hearing Testimony 10/28/20, Hearing Transcript 10/28/20, Proposed Res. No. 920-A - 5/24/21, Committee Report 5/27/21, Hearing Transcript 5/27/21, May 27, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-27-21

A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 7 - D. Diaz, Cumbo, Gennaro, Kallos, Lander, Louis and Rosenthal